## **Davison School Community Council**

## December 12th, 2022

In Attendance – Darla, Kendra, Esther, Stacey, Nicole, Rena, Kathy, Carma

**Guests** – Brandy Lechner

Regrets - Melissa

Meeting called to order 6:59pm

Treat bag packing began 6:45pm – thanking to all in attendance for helping

**Teacher Presentation**— Brandy Lechner - Online learning new provincial corporation to start next year. They are going centralized but only applies to public school divisions. Started with Sunwest's model, passed out booklets to look through. Very much paper based but well thought out. Concerns for staffing and still a question mark for the new program. It will be staffed by qualified teachers. Saskatchewan Distance Learning Corporation being offered K-12 you need to apply and be accepted. This program will be free unlike Flex Ed that requires at least a registration fee. A benefit is for small schools where students may need a class not offered and could take it online. There is hope for a larger class size for a large collaboration within the classes. More information is on the government of Saskatchewan website.

Minutes from November 2022 adopted as presented - Kathy

Agenda adopted as presented with power to amend

**Financial Report** – Opening Balance -\$8397.70

Closing Balance - \$8397.70

Principal's Report - \*attached\*

- 202 Students including 23 PreK
- Mom's Pantry profit \$6300.44
- Anonymous donation \$500 for the Breakfast Club

## **Old Business**

- Student Led Conferences (Nov30/Dec1) Conferences went well. Dinner options for Nov 30,
  Dec 1 were subs and pizza. \$99.90 owed for Nicole and \$103.23 owed for Melissa
- Winter Wonderland volunteers to make popcorn for tomorrow nights festivities Kendra and Nicole will come at 5pm Sophia Stav and Jorryn Kreklewich will hand out shortly after 6:00pm.
- Grinch Brunch Grade 4- 6 Lunch begins 11:50am, Grade K-3 Lunch begins 12:15.
  Set up and cooking will be in the gym.
  - Kendra, Kathy, Stacey, Nicole, Esther will volunteer for the 1030-100 prep and cooking shift. Everything will need to be cleaned up prior to assembly at 1pm.
  - We will have one parent volunteer for each classroom to come and help with serving and classroom cleanup before looking for any more volunteers. 2 volunteers for K and Gr 1, 1 volunteer for Gr 2, 3, 4.

Kendra will contact and confirm parent volunteers for classroom assistance

- Grinch Lunch Supplies still needed are:
  - Food Kathy will get the following from Costco whip cream 4 packs, 2 more pancake mix, 1 more syrup jug, oil/spray for griddle. Carma will arrange for approx. 450 sausages from Coop we will need them available for pickup on the weekend to be precooked (confirm sausage cooks on facebook page). Esther will get jugs from dollar store for syrup. (1 Bag of pancake mix, 1 bag of syrup, plates, cutlery, and napkins are in storage room. Ketchup is in kitchen)
  - Supplies Griddle Kathy and Kendra will bring one each, breakfast club also has one.
    Electric Roaster Kathy and Kendra will bring to keep sausages warm. Crock pots available in storage room if needed.
    Hand mixer to mix the pancakes Kendra will bring one.
- Grinch Outfit Air Cadets have agreed to let us borrow the Grinch costume. Kathy has arranged for Jordan Sinclair to be the Grinch 11:45 12:30
- December Assembly Santa will be coming. Packed treat bags 203 tonight (hot chocolate, rice krispie, and candy cane)
- Signing Authority Letter Rena and Nicole have witnessed the official signing authority change letter and Stacey has a copy to take to BMO.

## **New Business**

- Sponsorship Special thanks to the TCRC 764 Teamsters Union for a \$500 sponsorship for the Grinch breakfast and \$1500 for the school breakfast program.
- Lice Kits Carma will call Pharmasave and Royal Drug Mart to discuss a charge account to purchase lice kits as needed through the school year.

Next Meeting – January 16th, 2023 6:45pm

Meeting Adjourned 7:59pm